
 

 

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

November 04, 2019 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:  
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

1. Receipt of bids for new patrol vehicles for Police Department  

2. Receipt of bids for the North Buchanan Sewer Project 

3. Receipt of bids for the Presidential Street CDBG Infrastructure Project 

Ordinances & Resolutions 

4. An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Cooperative Agreement For Site 

Access/Permission To Enter Property With Orbco, Inc 

5. An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance No. 9543 And Accepting The Bid Of Willis Bros., Inc. And Authorizing 

Contracting For The Harrison Ave And Garfield Ave CDBG Infrastructure Project. 

6. An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Agreement With Willis Bros. Inc., To 

Construct A Sewer Main In The 1600 Block Of North Buchanan Street In Moberly, Missouri 

7. An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute Two Cooperative Agreements For Sewer 

Infrastructure 

8. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For Two 2020 Dodge Charger Police Package 

Sedans And Authorizing The Purchase For $53,890.00. 

9. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Amendment To The Phase II Solar 

Services Agreement And License Agreement With Moberly Solar LLC. 

10. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

11. Proposal from the Tourism Advisory Commission 

12. Appointment to the Housing Authority Board. 

13. Consideration of a Motion to adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss the 

status of pending legal and real estate (Closed Statutes 610.021) (1,2) 

Adjournment 

1



 

The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may 

obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as 

addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) 

hours in advance of the meeting. 

  

2



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: November 4, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for new patrol vehicles for Police Department  

 
 

Summary: 
A request for bids for two patrol cars and one SUV for the police department 

were requested from Moberly Motors, Joe Machens Ford, Thomas Motors and 

Bob McCosh Chevrolet. Only Moberly Motors submitted bids. The bid 

tabulation is attached. The Police Department requests the bid for the 2020 

Dodge Charger police package V-8 AWD for 25,165 each, and the AYE 

Patrol Package Base Prep option for 1,780 dollars for a total cost of 53,890 

dollars. The AYE option is factory installed front & rear wiring harnesses, 

power distribution system, siren speaker and bracket and truck tray with 

cooling fan. The bid for the SUV is still under review. Orders for 2020 Dodge 

Charger Police Units must be in the Ford ordering system before November 

13, 2019. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept bids 

  

Fund Name: Police Department CIP  

  

Account Number: 100-007-5502 

  

Available Budget $: 

101,128.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 3

 #1.



4

 #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 4, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the North Buchanan Sewer Project 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly will be taking sealed bids on a sewer line extension 

located in the 1600 block of North Buchanan Street. The construction project 

will consist of the following: Removal of 900 ft of 4” forced sewer main and 

replacing with 8” gravity sewer main, installing precast manholes and sewer 

services. This project is a unit price bid. The new gravity sewer will be 

installed in the same sewer easement as the existing forced sewer main. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Accept the lowest bid and authorize the City Manager to execute the contract 

documents for the work. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax Trust Fund 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $1,583,880.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
  x    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 5

 #2.



City of Moberly 
 

Sealed Bids for Sanitary Sewer Extension, North Buchanan Street from Existing 
Gravity Sewer Manhole 320’ North of Intersection with West Highway 24 

Approximately 900’ North  
 
The City of Moberly will be taking sealed bids on a sewer line extension located in the 1600 block of North Buchanan 
Street. The construction project will consist of the following: Removal of 900 ft of 4” forced sewer main and replacing 
with 8” gravity sewer main, installing precast manholes and sewer services. The sewer line extension will be installed in 
the right-of-way on the east side of North Buchanan Street.  This project is a unit price bid.  
 
It is mandatory that all interested contractors be at prebid meeting on jobsite location. The prebid meeting will be held 
at 9:00 am on October 22, 2019.  Interested contractors should meet at the site in the 1600 Block of North Buchanan. 
 
Bids shall be sealed in an envelope marked North Buchanan Sewer Extension.  Bids are to be received at the office of the 
City Clerk, City of Moberly, 101 W. Reed Street, Moberly, Mo 65270.  If bids are mailed, the package should include the 
sealed bid in a separate envelope inside the mailed package.  Bids will be received on October 25, 2019 at 10:00 am.   
 
The project shall include the following: 
 
840 ft of 8” SDR 35 sewer pipe. 
60 ft of 8” Ductile sewer pipe with coated solid sleeve connections. 
#2 48” precast manholes. 
180 ft of 4” SCH 40 sewer pipe to include road crossings. 
#3 Cleanout with cast iron covers. 
#1 Connection to existing manhole. 
#1 Reconnection of forced sewer main to manhole. (interior drop) 
# 1 forced sewer service reconnection 
 
Restoration work. (soil/pavement) 

 .4 acres soil restoration 

 25.5 sq yds Pavement restoration  

 26 Tons granular backfill 
 
 
 
*All work will be done according to current City of Moberly Specifications. 
* All manholes shall have cretex wrap on barrel sections and chimney seals installed. 
* All manholes shall pass vacuum test. 
* All pipe is to be pressure tested. 
* All pipe to be bedded with granular backfill. 
 
 Quantities may vary based on site conditions.   
 
This project must follow State of Missouri prevailing wage laws.  Projects less than $75,000 total are exempt.  More 
information can be found at:  https://labor.mo.gov/prevailing-wage.   
 
Proof of liability and workers compensation insurance will be required. 
 

6

 #2.



City of Moberly 
 
The City of Moberly will be taking sealed bids on a sewer line extension located in the 1600 block of 
North Buchanan Street. The construction project will consist of the following: Removal of 900 ft of 4” 
forced sewer main and replacing with 8” gravity sewer main, installing precast manholes and sewer 
services. This project is a unit price bid.  
 
It is mandatory that all interested contractors be at the prebid meeting on jobsite location. The prebid 
meeting will be held at 9:00 am on October 22, 2019.  Interested contractors should meet at the site in 
the 1600 Block of North Buchanan. 
 
Bids shall be sealed in an envelope marked North Buchanan Sewer Extension.  Bids are to be received at 
the office of the City Clerk, City of Moberly, 101 W. Reed Street, Moberly, Mo 65270.  If bids are mailed, 
the package should include the sealed bid in a separate envelope inside the mailed package.  Bids will be 
received on October 25, 2019 at 10:00 am.   
 
More information may be received on request via email at pbennett@cityofmoberly.com or (660) 269-
7659. 
 
 
 
 

7

 #2.



8

 #2.



9

 #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: November 4, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the Presidential Street CDBG Infrastructure Project 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids and they were opened October 10, 2019. We received 

four (4) bids and they are attached. 

 

See attached letter for recommendation. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this bid. 

  

Fund Name: CDBG Infrastructure Improvements 

  

Account Number: 600.178.5408 

  

Available Budget $: 297,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

10

 #3.



11

 #3.



12

 #3.



13

 #3.



14

 #3.



15

 #3.



16

 #3.



17

 #3.



18

 #3.



19

 #3.



20

 #3.



21

 #3.



22

 #3.



23

 #3.



24

 #3.



25

 #3.



26

 #3.



27

 #3.



28

 #3.



29

 #3.



30

 #3.



31

 #3.



32

 #3.



33

 #3.



34

 #3.



35

 #3.



36

 #3.



37

 #3.



38

 #3.



39

 #3.



40

 #3.



41

 #3.



42

 #3.



43

 #3.



44

 #3.



45

 #3.



46

 #3.



47

 #3.



48

 #3.



49

 #3.



50

 #3.



51

 #3.



52

 #3.



53

 #3.



54

 #3.



55

 #3.



56

 #3.



57

 #3.



58

 #3.



59

 #3.



60

 #3.



61

 #3.



62

 #3.



63

 #3.



64

 #3.



65

 #3.



66

 #3.



67

 #3.



68

 #3.



69

 #3.



70

 #3.



71

 #3.



72

 #3.



73

 #3.



74

 #3.



75

 #3.



76

 #3.



77

 #3.



78

 #3.



79

 #3.



80

 #3.



81

 #3.



82

 #3.



83

 #3.



84

 #3.



85

 #3.



86

 #3.



87

 #3.



88

 #3.



89

 #3.



90

 #3.



91

 #3.



92

 #3.



93

 #3.



94

 #3.



95

 #3.



96

 #3.



97

 #3.



98

 #3.



99

 #3.



100

 #3.



101

 #3.



102

 #3.



103

 #3.



104

 #3.



105

 #3.



106

 #3.



107

 #3.



108

 #3.



109

 #3.



110

 #3.



111

 #3.



112

 #3.



113

 #3.



114

 #3.



115

 #3.



116

 #3.



117

 #3.



118

 #3.



119

 #3.



120

 #3.



121

 #3.



122

 #3.



123

 #3.



124

 #3.



125

 #3.



126

 #3.



127

 #3.



128

 #3.



129

 #3.



130

 #3.



131

 #3.



132

 #3.



133

 #3.



134

 #3.



135

 #3.



136

 #3.



137

 #3.



138

 #3.



139

 #3.



140

 #3.



141

 #3.



142

 #3.



143

 #3.



144

 #3.



145

 #3.



146

 #3.



147

 #3.



148

 #3.



149

 #3.



150

 #3.



151

 #3.



152

 #3.



153

 #3.



154

 #3.



155

 #3.



156

 #3.



157

 #3.



158

 #3.



159

 #3.



160

 #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 4, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Cooperative 

Agreement For Site Access/Permission To Enter Property With Orbco, Inc 

  

Summary: ORBCO has requested permission to access two segments of the city sewer 

line near ORBCO Inc, Facility to perform water jetting and 

photographing/videoing by a subcontractor. These activities are necessary for 

ORBCO to collect environmental information to regulatory compliance. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept the Ordinance and Authorize the Work 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     X    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

161

 #4.



162

 #4.



Cooperative Agreement for Site Access/Permission to Enter Property 
 
This Site Access Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between the City of Moberly 
(“Owner”), and Orbco, Inc. (Orbco) regarding the Owner’s property located at in close 
proximity to the Orbco facility located at 1177 Morley Street (“Site”). The ORBCO 
requests permission to enter the Site for the exclusive purposes of conducting TCE 
environmental investigation activities. The site is comprised of sewer lines and city 
owned utility right-of-ways within the area shown on Figure 1.  
 
1. Owner hereby gives permission to the ORBCO’s agents or assigns (including, but not 
limited to, ORBCO employees, authorized environmental consultants and/or contractors, 
or other designees authorized by the ORBCO (collectively, “Authorized Parties”) to enter 
upon the Site to perform investigation activities at the Site. This permission is effective 
immediately upon the execution of this Agreement by Owner and the ORBCO. 
 
2. The permission granted by Owner under this Agreement is contemplated to be used 
for the following activities that may be performed by Authorized Parties:  
 

a. Perform water jetting of two segments of the City sewer line in proximity to the 
ORBCO facility. After jetting, these sewer line segments will be photographed 
and video recorded by a CCTV camera. These two segments are identified on the 
attached map. Sewer jetting and CCTV camera activities will be performed by 
Orbco’s subcontractor 06 Environmental Services of St. Louis and ODESCO 
Industrial Services of South Roxana, Illinois inspection. 

 
b. Disclosure of environmental information as required by law. 

 
3. Upon completion of the investigation, Authorized Parties will restore the property as 
near as practicable to its condition immediately prior to the commencement of such 
activities. 
 
4. The granting of this permission by the Owner is not intended, nor should it be 
construed, as an admission of liability on the part of the Owner or the Owner’s successors 
and assigns for any contamination discovered on the Site. 
 
5. Authorized Parties may enter the Site during normal business hours and may also 
make special arrangements to enter the Site at other times after agreement from the 
Owner. 
 
6. Authorized Parties shall enter upon the Site at their own risk, and Owner shall not be 
held responsible or liable for injury, damage, or loss incurred by any Authorized Party 
arising out of or in connection with activities under this Agreement. 
 
7. Each Authorized Party severally hereby indemnifies and holds Owner harmless from 
any and all claims or causes of action arising out of or related to the acts or omissions of 
said Authorized Party in connection with the performance of activities under this 
Agreement. 
 

163

 #4.



 2 

8. Orbco will supply to Owner all information derived from the environmental 
investigation conducted at the Site. ORBCO may use such information for any purpose at 
the ORBCO’s sole discretion. Information will be held in confidence except as instructed 
by the Owner, MDNR, or as required by law. 
 
9. In exercising its access privileges, Authorized Parties will take reasonable steps not to 
interfere with the Owner’s operations or other property owners on the Site or connected 
to sewers being inspected. 
 
10. Authorized Parties will give notice to the Owner at least one (1) week in advance of 
the start of field activities on the Site. 
 
11. Any party to this Agreement may terminate this Agreement by giving one (1) week 
advanced written notice, or all parties may terminate the Agreement at any time by 
written agreement. 
 
12. This Agreement shall expire on March 1, 2020 unless an extension is granted in 
writing by Owner.  
 
13. Material removed from the sewer may be disposed of at the City’s dewatering site if 
testing meets requirements for disposal at the Advanced Landfill. 
 
 
 
City of Moberly 
 
 
______________________________  ____________________________ 
Brian Crane, City Manager    Date 
101 West Reed Street 
Moberly, Missouri 65270 
660-269-7659 
 
 
Orbco, Inc. 
 
 
______________________________  ____________________________ 
__________________________, Title  Date 

164

 #4.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR SITE ACCESS/PERMISSION TO ENTER 
PROPERTY WITH ORBCO, INC. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 
 SECTION ONE:    Orbco, Inc., has requested permission to access to two segments of the 

city sewer line near the Orbco, Inc., facility to perform water jetting and photographing/videoing 

by a subcontractor. 

 SECTION TWO:  The activities to be performed by Orbco, Inc., are necessary to 

collect environmental information for regulatory compliance. 

SECTION THREE:    Attached hereto and incorporated herein is a Cooperative 

Agreement which authorizes Brian Crane to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 4th    

day of November, 2019.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

.   

       _____________________________ 
ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    
City Clerk  

165

 #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: November 4, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance No. 9543 And Accepting The Bid Of Willis 

Bros., Inc. And Authorizing Contracting For The Harrison Ave And Garfield Ave 

CDBG Infrastructure Project. 

  

Summary: The City was required to rebid the project, so a second advertisement was 

placed.  Four (4) bids were received and opened on October 10, 2019.  The 

Willis Bros. Inc. bid, in judgment of the staff was the lowest responsible bid. 

 

Attached is the letter explaining staff’s recommendation accepting the Willis 

Bros. Inc. bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: CDBG Infrastructure Improvements 

  

Account Number: 600.178.5408 

  

Available Budget $: 297,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
        Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

166

 #5.



BILL NO.____________    ORDINANCE NO.______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 9543 AND ACCEPTING THE BID 

OF WILLIS BROS., INC. AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR THE 

HARRISON AVE AND GARFIELD AVE CDBG INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 9543 was adopted on September 3, 2019, granting this 

project to Willis Bros. Inc.; however, the project was required to be rebid; and 

WHEREAS, staff published a second Advertisement for Bids for the Harrison Ave and 

Garfield Ave Street Project; and 

WHEREAS, four bids were received and opened on October 10, 2019; and  

WHEREAS, the Willis Bros. Inc., bid of $992,911.00 with Alternate A of $119,236.00 

and Alternate B of $123,770.00 was, in the judgment of city staff, the lowest responsible bid; and 

WHEREAS, upon acceptance of the bids contract(s) will be prepared for execution of 

the project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO WIT: 

SECTION ONE. Ordinance 9543 is hereby repealed. 

SECTION TWO. That the bids of Willis Bros., Inc., in the amounts of $992,911.00 

Base bid, $119,236.00 Alternate A bid and $123,770.00 .00 Alternate B bid are hereby accepted 

as the lowest responsible bids. 

SECTION THREE.  That the City Manager or his designee is hereby directed to prepare 

and execute a contract(s) consistent with the bid documents and the accepted bids with Willis 

Bros., Inc. 

SECTION FOUR.  That this ordinance will be in full force and effect upon passage by 

the City Council. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of November, 2019, by the Council of the City 

of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

167

 #5.



168

 #5.



169

 #5.



170

 #5.



171

 #5.



172

 #5.



173

 #5.



174

 #5.



175

 #5.



176

 #5.



177

 #5.



178

 #5.



179

 #5.



180

 #5.



181

 #5.



182

 #5.



183

 #5.



184

 #5.



185

 #5.



186

 #5.



187

 #5.



188

 #5.



189

 #5.



190

 #5.



191

 #5.



192

 #5.



193

 #5.



194

 #5.



195

 #5.



196

 #5.



197

 #5.



198

 #5.



199

 #5.



200

 #5.



201

 #5.



202

 #5.



203

 #5.



204

 #5.



205

 #5.



206

 #5.



207

 #5.



208

 #5.



209

 #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 4, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Agreement With 

Willis Bros. Inc., To Construct A Sewer Main In The 1600 Block Of North 

Buchanan Street In Moberly, Missouri 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly will be taking sealed bids on a sewer line extension 

located in the 1600 block of North Buchanan Street. The construction project 

will consist of the following: Removal of 900 ft of 4” forced sewer main and 

replacing with 8” gravity sewer main, installing precast manholes and sewer 

services. This project is a unit price bid. The new gravity sewer will be 

installed in the same sewer easement as the existing forced sewer main. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Accept the lowest bid and authorize the City Manager to execute the contract 

documents for the work. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax Trust Fund 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $1,583,880.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x     Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
210

 #6.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

AGREEMENT WITH WILLIS BROS. INC., TO CONSTRUCT A SEWER MAIN IN THE 

1600 BLOCK OF NORTH BUCHANAN STREET IN MOBERLY, MISSOURI. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    Property owners on North Buchanan Street desire to connect to city 

sewer by way of a sewer main to be constructed by the city. 

 SECTION TWO:  The property owners will share the cost of the construction by way 

of Cooperative Agreements for Sewer Infrastructure. 

SECTION THREE:    The city advertised for bids for the sewer main construction and 

received two bids, one from R&L Construction for $57,450 and one from Willis Bros. Inc., for 

$55,870. 

SECTION FOUR: City staff recommends acceptance of the low bid from Willis Bros, 

Inc. for $55,870 and contracting with Willis Bros. Inc., for construction of the sewer main along 

the 1600 Block of North Buchanan contingent upon Cooperative Agreements being executed with 

the necessary property owners. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

  

 

 

 

 

211

 #6.



 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 4th    

day of   November, 2019.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  

212

 #6.



213

 #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 4, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute Two Cooperative 

Agreements For Sewer Infrastructure 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly is constructing a sewer line extension located in the 1600 

block of North Buchanan Street to connect three properties that are not 

currently served by service to the City’s sewer. Due to the small number of 

properties being served by the sewer extension, a cooperative agreement was 

developed instead of a sewer district.  The cooperative agreement for each 

property owner sets out that each new customer will pay ½ of the cost of 

extending the sewer to their properties, not to exceed $7500 each.  Each 

customer will be allowed 10 years to repay the $7500, with $750 due at the 

time of completion of construction.   

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: Sewer District Assessments (Revenue Account) 

  

Account Number: 300.000.4535 

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     X  Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 214

 #7.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE TWO 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS FOR SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   Two property owners on North Buchanan Street desire to connect three 

(3) parcels to city sewer by way of a sewer main to be constructed by the city. 

 SECTION TWO:  The property owners will share the cost of the construction by way 

of Cooperative Agreements for Sewer Infrastructure. 

SECTION THREE:    The city advertised for bids for the sewer main construction and 

received the low bid from Willis Bros. Inc., for $55,870 which bid has been accepted and 

authorized by this Council. 

SECTION FOUR: Attached hereto are cooperative agreements with Sean Robert Miller 

and Monica M. Miller for locating two sewer main hook-ups and with Charles E. Harlow and 

Nancy K. Harlow for locating one sewer main hook-up which agreements are approved and 

authorized for execution by the city manager. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

  

 

 

 

 

215

 #7.



 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 4th    

day of   November, 2019.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  

216

 #7.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE 

 

 THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR SEWER INFRASTUCTURE (this “Agreement”) is made and 
entered into as of the ____ day of ________________2019 by and between the CITY OF MOBERLY, a 
third-class city and a Missouri municipal corporation having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, 
Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “City”); and CHARLES E. and NANCY K. HARLOW, husband and wife, having 
a principal residence at P.O Box 122, Moberly, Missouri 65270(the “Owner”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 
authorize Missouri municipalities to contract with any private person, firm, association or corporation 
for the planning, development, construction, acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or 
facility, or for a common service, provided, that the subject and purposes of any such contract or 
cooperative action are within the scope of the powers of such municipality. 
 
 B. The Owners are the owners in fee of a parcel of improved real property located in the 
City known and numbered as 1625 Buchanan, and legally described on the attached Exhibit 1, to which 
property the Owners desire to connect to the City sewer by way of a sewer main to be constructed by 
the City. 
 
 C. The City and Owner are willing to divide the cost of construction for installing the City 
sewer main between themselves and one (1) other property owner as set forth herein along a path as 
described on the attached Exhibit 2. 
 
 D. The City has advertised for bids for construction of the sewer main. Owner consents to 
the successful bidder as the principal contractor for the sewer main construction and acknowledges that 
the estimate of the cost of the construction at this time is Fifty Five Thousand Eight Hundred and 
Seventy Dollars ($55,870.00) but that the whole cost of construction shall be determined following 
completion of the construction. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and agreements 

contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 

are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

 

 1. The Project. The sewer line extension shall be located in the 1600 block of North 

Buchanan Street in Moberly, Missouri within the city right-of-way as described on the attached Exhibit 

2.  The successful bidder shall act as the contractor for the project which project shall be administered 

by city staff with construction expected to begin on or about 

____________________________________ and to be completed within ______________ months 

thereafter.  The cost of construction shall include the installation of a service line running across North 

Buchanan to the Owners property line on the west side of North Buchanan where Owner shall be 

217

 #7.



responsible to have the service line connected to a new lateral by a licensed plumber.  The project will 

involve removing 900 feet of 4” forced sewer main and replacing it with an 8” gravity sewer main.  

Precast manholes and sewer services will also be installed.  All work will be done according to current 

City of Moberly specifications.   

 All manholes shall have cretex wrap on barrel sections and chimney seals installed.  All 

manholes shall pass vacuum testing.  All pipe shall be pressured tested.  All pipe shall be bedded with 

granular backfill. 

 The City of Moberly shall enter into all contracts for the construction of the sewer 

improvements and shall be responsible for the supervision and enforcement of such contracts, including 

engineering and inspection, and, subject to the provisions of this Agreement, for payment of all costs of 

the improvements. 

 

 2. Costs of Construction and Payment. The bid estimate for the project construction is 

Fifty Five Thousand Eight Hundred and Seventy Dollars ($55,870.00).  The whole cost of construction 

shall be determined within thirty (30) days following completion of the project.  Owner agrees to pay 

one-eighth (1/8) of the whole costs of construction and City shall be responsible for five-eighths (5/8) of 

the whole costs of construction.  City shall be responsible for payment to the contractor for the whole 

costs of construction and Owner shall pay their one-eighth (1/8) share to the City as follows:  Seven 

hundred and fifty dollars ($750) shall be due and payable upon the execution of this contract.  Upon 

completion of the project and the determination of the whole cost of the project this $750.00 payment 

shall be credited against Owners one-eighth (1/8) share of the whole cost.  The balance due following 

credit for the $750.00 payment shall be repaid in ten (10) equal annual payments beginning on March 1, 

2020 and continuing each year thereafter until March 1, 2030 at which time the entire remaining 

balance shall be due and payable. 

 Each payment shall be due without demand and in accordance with the above described 

repayment schedule.  Payments shall be directed to the ___________________________.  Payments are 

in default if not paid within seven (7) days of the due date.  

 All monies paid to City shall not be held in escrow but rather may be used by City for any 

legitimate governmental purpose. 

 

 3. Sewer Line Construction and Maintenance Easements.  Owner, for good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants to City, its successors and 

assigns, a temporary construction easement along the easterly side of the North Buchanan Street 

existing right-of-way extending 15 feet east of the right-of-way for purposes of installing the sewer line 

and appurtenances therewith during the period of time necessary for the completion of the project.  

The construction easement shall be temporary and is granted for the sole purpose of completing 

construction of this project.  The easement shall terminate following completion of the project. 

 

218

 #7.



 4. Ownership of Materials.  All materials purchased for use in the project shall be property 

of the City.  Owners hereby assign and transfer to City any interest they may have in the construction 

materials and waive any right to make a claim against the city for any ownership interest in said 

materials.   

 

 5. Transfer or Assignment.  This Agreement shall not be assignable, transferable or 

delegable by any party without the written consent of the other party. 

  

6. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Limited Public Liability; No Personal Liability.  

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s sovereign 

immunity.  The parties hereto agree that in no event shall the City or any of its officials, agents, 

attorneys, employees, or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to 

the Owner or any successor, assign, heir or personal representative of the Owner in respect of any suit, 

claim, or cause of action arising out of this Agreement and the Owner hereby waives any such claim.  No 

official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City shall be personally liable to the 

Owner or the successors, assigns, heirs or personal representatives of the Owner in the event of any 

default or breach by any party under this Agreement. 

 

7. Default/Remedies.  In the event Owner fails to make any payment pursuant to Section 

2 of this Agreement and as provided in said Section Owner shall be in default.  City is not required to 

give Notice of default but may do so without waiving its rights in default as provided herein.  City may 

seek to recover payment of any obligation under this contract either in law or equity, by suit, action, 

mandamus or other proceedings in court.   

City is specifically given the right to terminate city water service to the Owner if Owner fails to 

make any payment due herein.  In the event City elects to invoke this remedy it shall provide Owner 

with written Notice of its Intent to terminate water service no later than 10 days prior to water shut-off.  

Written Notice will be delivered to owner by mail to the address provided in this Agreement for Notices.  

Owner may avoid termination of water service or reestablish water service by making any delinquent 

payment.  In order to reestablish water service Owner shall pay all reconnection fees normally assessed 

by the City Water Department. 

None of the foregoing remedies shall be exclusive of any other remedy specified herein or 

otherwise available to the City and any and all such remedies may be exercised individually, 

sequentially, collectively, or in the alternative, all at the City’s sole discretion. 

If City recovers any delinquent payment by way of initiating suit then Owner agrees to pay all 

attorney’s fees incurred by the city in collecting the debt and bringing suit along with all costs of any 

court action.  In addition, City shall be entitled to interest on any delinquent payment at the statutory 

rate from the date of default. 

 

219

 #7.



8. Notices.  Any Notice required by this Agreement shall be deemed given if deposited in 

the United States Mail, first class, postage prepaid and addressed as hereinafter specified. 

If to the City:  City of Moberly 
   101 West Reed Street – City Hall 
   Moberly, Missouri 65270 
   Attn: City Manager 
 
If to the Owner(s) Charles E. Harlow & Nancy K. Harlow 
   P.O. Box 122 
   Moberly, Missouri 65270 
 
 

Each party shall have the right to specify that notice is to be addressed to another address by giving to 

the other party Ten (10) days written notice thereof. 

 9. Entire Agreement; Amendment. The parties agree that this Agreement 

constitutes the entire agreement between them and that no other agreements or representations other 

than those contained in this Agreement have been made by the parties.  This Agreement shall be 

amended only in writing and effective when signed by the authorized agents of the parties and when 

authorized and approved by the Moberly City Council. 

 10. Relationship of the Parties; No Third Party Right. Nothing contained in this 

Agreement nor any act of the Owners or the City shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership 

or agency relationship between the parties, or their agents or representatives and this Agreement is and 

shall be limited to the specific purposes set out in this Agreement.  Other than as expressly provided in 

this Agreement, no party shall be the agent of, or have any rights to create any obligations or liabilities 

binding on, the other party.  The parties do not intend to confer any benefit under this Agreement on 

any person or entity other than the named parties hereto. 

 11. Severability. In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall continue in full force and effect, 

to the extent the remainder can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

 12. Binding Effect. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 

covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of 

the Owners, the City, and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

 13. Choice of Law; Venue. This Agreement and its performance shall be governed by and 

construed by the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made and to be performed wholly 

within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws provisions.  The parties hereto agree that 

any action at law, suite in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be 

instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in the Federal District Court for the 

Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objections based upon venue or forum non conveniens or 

otherwise. 

 14. Execution; Counterparts. Each person executing this Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon request 

220

 #7.



by the other party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting party.  This Agreement 

may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed 

shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on the parties hereto, 

notwithstanding that both parties may not have executed the same counterpart.  In proving this 

Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart 

executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought.   

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and the Owners have each caused this Agreement to be 

executed in their respective names and attested to as of the date first above written. 

       
 
 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
      (the “City”) 
 
      By: ____________________________________ 
            City Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: ____________________________ 
D.K. Galloway, City Clerk 
 
      OWNER 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Charles E. Harlow 
 
 
      _______________________________________ 
      Nancy K. Harlow 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
 
 
 
       

 

 

 

221

 #7.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE 

 

 THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR SEWER INFRASTUCTURE (this “Agreement”) is made and 
entered into as of the ____ day of ________________2019 by and between the CITY OF MOBERLY, a 
third-class city and a Missouri municipal corporation having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, 
Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “City”); and SEAN ROBERT MILLER and MONICA M. MILLER, husband and 
wife, having a principal residence at 1007 Taylor Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “Owner”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 
authorize Missouri municipalities to contract with any private person, firm, association or corporation 
for the planning, development, construction, acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or 
facility, or for a common service, provided, that the subject and purposes of any such contract or 
cooperative action are within the scope of the powers of such municipality. 
 
 B. The Owners are the owners in fee of two (2) parcel of improved real property located in 
the City known and numbered as 1651 North Buchanan and 1663 North Buchanan, and legally described 
on the attached Exhibit 1, to which property the Owners desire to connect to the City sewer by way of a 
sewer main to be constructed by the City. 
 
 C. The City and Owner are willing to divide the cost of construction for installing the City 
sewer main between themselves and one (1) other property owner as set forth herein along a path as 
described on the attached Exhibit 2. 
 
 D. The City has advertised for bids for construction of the sewer main. Owner consents to 
the successful bidder as the principal contractor for the sewer main construction and acknowledges that 
the estimate of the cost of the construction at this time is Fifty-Five Thousand Eight Hundred and 
Seventy Dollars ($55,870.00) but that the whole cost of construction shall be determined following 
completion of the construction. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and agreements 

contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 

are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

 

 1. The Project. The sewer line extension shall be located in the 1600 block of North 

Buchanan Street in Moberly, Missouri within the city right-of-way as described on the attached Exhibit 

2.  The successful bidder shall act as the contractor for the project which project shall be administered 

by city staff with construction expected to begin on or about 

____________________________________ and to be completed within ______________ months 

thereafter.  The cost of construction shall include the installation of a service line running across North 

Buchanan to the Owners property line on the west side of North Buchanan where Owner shall be 

222

 #7.



responsible to have the service line connected to a new lateral by a licensed plumber.  The project will 

involve removing 900 feet of 4” forced sewer main and replacing it with an 8” gravity sewer main.  

Precast manholes and sewer services will also be installed.  All work will be done according to current 

City of Moberly specifications.   

 All manholes shall have cretex wrap on barrel sections and chimney seals installed.  All 

manholes shall pass vacuum testing.  All pipe shall be pressured tested.  All pipe shall be bedded with 

granular backfill. 

 The City of Moberly shall enter into all contracts for the construction of the sewer 

improvements and shall be responsible for the supervision and enforcement of such contracts, including 

engineering and inspection, and, subject to the provisions of this Agreement, for payment of all costs of 

the improvements. 

 2. Costs of Construction and Payment. The bid estimate for the project construction is 

Fifty-Five Thousand Eight Hundred and Seventy Dollars ($55,870.00).  The whole cost of construction 

shall be determined within thirty (30) days following completion of the project.  Owner agrees to pay 

two-eighths (2/8) of the whole costs of construction and City shall be responsible for five-eighths (5/8) 

of the whole costs of construction.  City shall be responsible for payment to the contractor for the whole 

costs of construction and Owner shall pay their two-eighths (2/8) share to the City as follows:  One 

Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500.00) shall be due and payable upon the execution of this 

contract.  Upon completion of the project and the determination of the whole cost of the project this 

$1,500.00 payment shall be credited against Owners two-eighths (2/8) share of the whole cost.  The 

balance due following credit for the $1,500.00 payment shall be repaid in ten (10) equal annual 

payments beginning on March 1, 2020 and continuing each year thereafter until March 1, 2030 at which 

time the entire remaining balance shall be due and payable. 

 Each payment shall be due without demand and in accordance with the above described 

repayment schedule.  Payments shall be directed to the ___________________________.  Payments are 

in default if not paid within seven (7) days of the due date.  

 All monies paid to City shall not be held in escrow but rather may be used by City for any 

legitimate governmental purpose 

 3. Sewer Line Construction and Maintenance Easements.  Owner, for good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants to City, its successors and 

assigns, a temporary construction easement along the easterly side of the North Buchanan Street 

existing right-of-way extending 15 feet east of the right-of-way for purposes of installing the sewer line 

and appurtenances therewith during the period of time necessary for the completion of the project.  

The construction easement shall be temporary and is granted for the sole purpose of completing 

construction of this project.  The easement shall terminate following completion of the project. 

 4. Ownership of Materials.  All materials purchased for use in the project shall be property 

of the City.  Owners hereby assign and transfer to City any interest they may have in the construction 

materials and waive any right to make a claim against the city for any ownership interest in said 

materials.   

223

 #7.



 5. Transfer or Assignment.  This Agreement shall not be assignable, transferable or 

delegable by any party without the written consent of the other party. 

  

6. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Limited Public Liability; No Personal Liability.  

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s sovereign 

immunity.  The parties hereto agree that in no event shall the City or any of its officials, agents, 

attorneys, employees, or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to 

the Owner or any successor, assign, heir or personal representative of the Owner in respect of any suit, 

claim, or cause of action arising out of this Agreement and the Owner hereby waives any such claim.  No 

official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City shall be personally liable to the 

Owner or the successors, assigns, heirs or personal representatives of the Owner in the event of any 

default or breach by any party under this Agreement. 

 

7. Default/Remedies.  In the event Owner fails to make any payment pursuant to Section 

2 of this Agreement and as provided in said Section Owner shall be in default.  City is not required to 

give Notice of default but may do so without waiving its rights in default as provided herein.  City may 

seek to recover payment of any obligation under this contract either in law or equity, by suit, action, 

mandamus or other proceedings in court.   

City is specifically given the right to terminate city water service to the Owner if Owner fails to 

make any payment due herein.  In the event City elects to invoke this remedy it shall provide Owner 

with written Notice of its Intent to terminate water service no later than 10 days prior to water shut-off.  

Written Notice will be delivered to owner by mail to the address provided in this Agreement for Notices.  

Owner may avoid termination of water service or reestablish water service by making any delinquent 

payment.  In order to reestablish water service Owner shall pay all reconnection fees normally assessed 

by the City Water Department. 

None of the foregoing remedies shall be exclusive of any other remedy specified herein or 

otherwise available to the City and any and all such remedies may be exercised individually, 

sequentially, collectively, or in the alternative, all at the City’s sole discretion. 

If City recovers any delinquent payment by way of initiating suit then Owner agrees to pay all 

attorney’s fees incurred by the city in collecting the debt and bringing suit along with all costs of any 

court action.  In addition, City shall be entitled to interest on any delinquent payment at the statutory 

rate from the date of default. 

 

8. Notices.  Any Notice required by this Agreement shall be deemed given if deposited in 

the United States Mail, first class, postage prepaid and addressed as hereinafter specified. 

If to the City:  City of Moberly 
   101 West Reed Street – City Hall 
   Moberly, Missouri 65270 
   Attn: City Manager 

224

 #7.



 
If to the Owner(s) Sean Robert and Monica M. Miller 
   1007 Taylor Street 
   Moberly, Missouri 65270 
 
 
 
 

Each party shall have the right to specify that notice is to be addressed to another address by giving to 

the other party Ten (10) days written notice thereof. 

 9. Entire Agreement; Amendment. The parties agree that this Agreement 

constitutes the entire agreement between them and that no other agreements or representations other 

than those contained in this Agreement have been made by the parties.  This Agreement shall be 

amended only in writing and effective when signed by the authorized agents of the parties and when 

authorized and approved by the Moberly City Council. 

 10. Relationship of the Parties; No Third Party Right. Nothing contained in this 

Agreement nor any act of the Owners or the City shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership 

or agency relationship between the parties, or their agents or representatives and this Agreement is and 

shall be limited to the specific purposes set out in this Agreement.  Other than as expressly provided in 

this Agreement, no party shall be the agent of, or have any rights to create any obligations or liabilities 

binding on, the other party.  The parties do not intend to confer any benefit under this Agreement on 

any person or entity other than the named parties hereto. 

 11. Severability. In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall continue in full force and effect, 

to the extent the remainder can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

 12. Binding Effect. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 

covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of 

the Owners, the City, and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

 13. Choice of Law; Venue. This Agreement and its performance shall be governed by and 

construed by the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made and to be performed wholly 

within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws provisions.  The parties hereto agree that 

any action at law, suite in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be 

instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in the Federal District Court for the 

Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objections based upon venue or forum non conveniens or 

otherwise. 

 14. Execution; Counterparts. Each person executing this Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon request 

by the other party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting party.  This Agreement 

may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed 

shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on the parties hereto, 

notwithstanding that both parties may not have executed the same counterpart.  In proving this 

225

 #7.



Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart 

executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought.   

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and the Owners have each caused this Agreement to be 

executed in their respective names and attested to as of the date first above written. 

       
 
 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
      (the “City”) 
 
      By: ____________________________________ 
            City Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: ____________________________ 
D.K. Galloway, City Clerk 
 
      OWNERS 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Sean Robert Miller 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Monica M. Miller 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

 
 
 
 
       

 

 

 

226

 #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: November 4, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For Two 2020 Dodge 

Charger Police Package Sedans And Authorizing The Purchase For 

$53,890.00. 

 
 

Summary: 
A request for bids for two patrol cars and one SUV for the police department 

were requested from Moberly Motors, Joe Machens Ford, Thomas Motors and 

Bob McCosh Chevrolet. Only Moberly Motors submitted bids. The bid 

tabulation is attached. The Police Department requests the bid for the 2020 

Dodge Charger police package V-8 AWD for 25,165 each, and the AYE 

Patrol Package Base Prep option for 1,780 dollars for a total cost of 53,890 

dollars. The AYE option is factory installed front & rear wiring harnesses, 

power distribution system, siren speaker and bracket and truck tray with 

cooling fan. The bid for the SUV is still under review. Orders for 2020 Dodge 

Charger Police Units must be in the Ford ordering system before November 

13, 2019. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: Police Department CIP  

  

Account Number: 100-007-5502 

  

Available Budget $: 

101,128.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
 x     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 227

 #8.



BILL NO: _________    RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MOBERLY MOTORS FOR TWO 2020 

DODGE CHARGER POLICE PACKAGE SEDANS AND AUTHORIZING THE 

PURCHASE FOR $53,890.00. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Police Department requested bids from four automobile 

dealers for new patrol cars and received one bid from Moberly Motors for two new 2020 Dodge 

Charger, V-8, all-wheel drive police sedans for $25,165.00 each and $1,780.00 each for 2 AYE 

Patrol Packages; and 

WHEREAS, no state bid price for 2020 Dodges is currently available; and 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Police Department recommends acceptance of the Moberly 

Motors bid and authority to immediately purchase the new police vehicles. 

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Moberly Motors 

and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the Dodge Charger police package 

sedans for the total price of $53,890.00. 

RESOLVED this 4th day of November, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

228

 #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: 

Parks and Rec/Public 

Works 

Date: November 4, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Amendment To 

The Phase Ii Solar Services Agreement And License Agreement With 

Moberly Solar LLC. 

  

Summary: There are amendments proposed by MC Power and staff for Phase II of solar 

development. The amendment reflects the following changes: 

 Facilities are being recommended for removal because they did not pass 

logistical and ROI hurdles. These facilities are: 

o Airport, Saddleclub Building, Heritage Hills Pumphouse. 

 While MC Power is mobilized for the ground-mounted solar shelter north of 

the Riley Pavilion, staff recommends building an additional 40x110 south-

facing “half” in addition to the already-approved solar to create a 80x110 

pavilion.  

o This would allow for a better-looking pavilion in the park that is also 

usable for a wider range of events including current and future 

Department events such as Fall Fest; reunions and corporate events 

that the Riley Pavilion is too large/expensive for or other shelters are 

on the smaller side for (or availability limited); future potential 

events by inside or outside organizations such as an Oktoberfest. 

o It would allow demolition of the pig barn in addition to the two 

south-most barns already slated for demo, eliminating maintenance 

costs and insurance/injury liabilities. 

o Completion of a project in the 10 year plan. 

o It will be financed as part of the 20 year solar lease.  

o The lease payment is the same as in the previous agreement as the 

removal of the Airport and addition on the solar shelter offset, so the 

difference is merely where that portion is charged. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

229

 #9.



BILL NO: __________     RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

AMENDMENT TO THE PHASE II SOLAR SERVICES AGREEMENT AND LICENSE 

AGREEMENT WITH MOBERLY SOLAR LLC. 

 

WHEREAS, a Solar Services Phase II Agreement and License Agreement was 

previously authorized by Resolution No. R-830 and executed by the City Manager; and 

WHEREAS, certain changes to the Agreement are necessary and are provided for in the 

attached Amendment to Solar Services Agreement Phase II and License Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, city staff recommends approving the Amendment and the City Council 

finds the changes are in the best interest of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

Amendment to Solar Services Phase II Agreement and License Agreement and authorizes the 

City Manager to execute the Amendment and to take such further action as may be necessary to 

protect the best interests of the City. 

RESOLVED this 4th day of November, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

230

 #9.



1

AMENDMENT TO SOLAR SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE SOLAR SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Amendment”) is effective as of

the _____ of October, 2019 (the “Effective Date”) by and between the City of Moberly, MO (the “City”)

and Moberly Solar II, LLC, a Missouri limited liability company. City and Moberly Solar II, LLC are

sometimes referred to herein as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”.

WHEREAS, the City and Moberly Solar II, LLC entered into a Solar Services Agreement dated

August 13, 2019 and a License Agreement dated August 14, 2019 whereby Moberly Solar II, LLC intends

to install, own and operate solar systems located on several sites identified in Exhibit A (License

Agreement Regarding Solar Panels);

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Solar Services Agreement to adjust the site locations,

total system size and annual production;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. The Solar Services Agreement Term Sheet is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the Solar

Services Agreement Term Sheet attached hereto as Exhibit A.

2. Schedule A (Location of Solar Array Sites) of the Exhibit A (License Agreement) is deleted in its

entirety and replaced with the attached hereto as Exhibit B.

3. Schedule B (Burdened Property) of the Exhibit A (License Agreement) is deleted in its entirety

and replaced with the attached hereto as Exhibit C.

4. Exhibit B (Projection) of the Solar Services Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced

with the attached hereto as Exhibit D.

5. The City of Moberly has already approved the construction of a 40’x110’ open steel building (the

“Pavilion”). The size has increased by the addition of another 40’x110’ making the Pavilion an

80’x110’ open steel building. Solar will be added to the roof on the south side. The preliminary

layout and scope are depicted in Exhibit E. This construction will be financed through the solar

services fee.

231

 #9.



2

Signatures on following page

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have duly executed and delivered this Services Agreement as of

the Contract Date.

Provider: Recipient:

Moberly Solar II, LLC City of Moberly, MO

By: ____________________________ By: _________________________

Name: Anthony Ross Name:______________________

Title: President Title: _______________________

232

 #9.



3

EXHIBIT A

Solar Services Agreement Term Sheet

Services Recipient: City of Moberly, MO

Services Provider: Moberly Solar II, LLC

Site: Multiple Sites in Moberly, MO

System Size 141.57 kW dc

Description: Solar Electric Array

Original Contract Date:

Agreement Type: Solar Services Agreement. Provider and Recipient hereby agree that this Services
Agreement shall be treated as a Services Contract for federal tax purposes pursuant to Section 7701(e) of
the Internal Revenue Code and is not intended to be a lease under federal law.

Term: 20 years from the Solar Operations Date.

Monthly Services Charge or Fee $2,750.00

Services Include: System and internet-based monitoring of System and full operation, maintenance and
repair of all equipment during the term of the contract, including replacement of System components at
the sole cost of Provider and all power generated by the system as more specifically described in the Solar
Services Agreement.

Estimated Annual Production: 191,550 (kWhac).

Warranty of System by Provider: Provider warrants its Solar System and its Services as provided in Section

12.

Local Utility Solar Incentive - Rebate: If applicable, payable to Recipient.

Solar Operations Date: On or before February 28, 2020. Utility requires up to 90 days to approve

Interconnection.

SRECs: All solar renewable energy credits (“SRECs”) related to the Solar System shall be owned by and
inure solely to the benefit of Provider unless claimed by the Local Utility pursuant to the Interconnection
or Rebate Agreements.

Buyout Option: Buyout option at Fair Market Value at the end of the contract term unless Recipient
acquires the Solar System by mutual agreement prior to that time.

Provider’s Property: The Solar System shall at all times be the property of the Provider unless and until
purchased by Recipient.

Tax Benefits: Shall be the property of the Provider.

233

 #9.



4

Electric Energy: The parties agree that Recipient shall be the owner of the power generated by the Solar
System.

Local Utility: Ameren

Recipient Information:

Billing Address: 101 W Reed St., Moberly MO 65270

Representative: Greg Hodge

Billing Email: Gregh@cityofmoberly.com

Billing Phone: (660) 269-7637

Provider Information:

Address: 4031 NE Lakewood Way, Lee’s Summit MO 64064

Representative: Anthony Ross

Email: ARoss@mcpower.com

Phone: (816) 251-4700

In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the terms of this Summary Term Sheet and the Solar
Services Agreement to which it is attached, the terms of the Solar Services Agreement shall prevail.

234

 #9.



5

EXHIBIT B

Location of Solar Array Sites

Aquatic Center: 100 Rothwell Park Rd.

Campfire Girls – James Youth Center: 220 Rothwell Park

235

 #9.



6

Golf Clubhouse: 3534 Hwy JJ

Maintenance: 4092 Hwy JJ

236

 #9.



7

The Lodge: 111 Rothwell

237

 #9.



8

Exhibit C

Burdened Property

Aquatic Center: 100 Rothwell Park Rd., Moberly MO

Campfire Girls – James Youth Center: 220 Rothwell Park Rd., Moberly MO

Golf Clubhouse: 3534 Hwy JJ, Moberly MO

Maintenance: 4092 Hwy JJ, Moberly MO

The Lodge - Pavilion: 111 Rothwell Park Rd., Moberly MO

238

 #9.



9

Exhibit D

Projection

Year
Projected Annual

Production (kWh)

Guaranteed

Production (kWh)

1 191,550 x 95% = 181,972

2 191,550 x 95% = 181,972

3 191,550 x 95% = 181,972

4 191,550 x 95% = 181,972

5 191,550 x 95% = 181,972

6 191,550 x 92% = 176,226

7 191,550 x 92% = 176,226

8 191,550 x 92% = 176,226

9 191,550 x 92% = 176,226

10 191,550 x 92% = 176,226

11 191,550 x 89%= 170,479

12 191,550 x 89%= 170,479

13 191,550 x 89%= 170,479

14 191,550 x 89%= 170,479

15 191,550 x 89%= 170,479

16 191,550 x 86% = 164,733

17 191,550 x 86% = 164,733

18 191,550 x 86% = 164,733

19 191,550 x 86% = 164,733

20 191,550 x 86% = 164,733

239

 #9.



10

Exhibit E

Construction of Pavilion

80x110 Open Steel Building

Note: Location is approximate, existing buildings to be demo’d by city and is not part of this agreement,

solar panels for Lodge array and west Aquatic Center array to be installed on south roof face.

Scope

80x110 open steel building frame

Foundation

Basic roof on both sides

Solar array on south side

Excluded

Gutters

Additional siding

Flooring or base

Electrical work beyond what needed for the solar array

Painting beyond primer coat

Other items not specifically listed

240

 #9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: November 4, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 241

 #10.



242

 #10.



243

 #10.



244

 #10.



245

 #10.



246

 #10.



247

 #10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: November 4, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proposal from the Tourism Advisory Commission 

  

Summary: At the October 16, 2019 Moberly Tourism Commission meeting following 

proposals were reviewed and recommended approval by the Commission. 

 

A proposal from Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce for mural placements 

in downtown Moberly. They are requesting $2,000 for the event for the mural 

project.  The board made a motion to approve this request for $1,000 

(maximum is $1,000). Points received was 24 out of 35.   This is a Capital 

Improvement Project 

 

A proposal from Moberly Council on the Arts requesting $550 for the MACA 

Fall Concert Series event for advertising.  The board made a motion to 

approve this request for $550. Points received was 29 out of 35.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these proposals 

  

Fund Name: Non-Resident Lodging Tax Fund 

  

Account Number: 102.000.5212 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

248

 #11.



249

 #11.



250

 #11.



251

 #11.



252

 #11.



253

 #11.



254

 #11.



255

 #11.



256

 #11.



257

 #11.



258

 #11.



259

 #11.



260

 #11.



261

 #11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager  

Date: November 4, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Housing Authority Board. 

  

Summary: In October 2019 Board member Phyllis Self will expire.   The Board 

Commissioners of the Housing Authority would like to reappoint her to this 

board.  The Housing Authority recommends that Phyllis Self whom has agreed 

to serve on the Housing Authority Board be reappointed.  Her term will expire 

October 2023.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Reappoint Phyllis Self to this board.  

  

Fund Name:  N/A 

  

Account Number:  0 

  

Available Budget $:  0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report        Other         Passed Failed 

 
262

 #12.



263

 #12.



Housing Authority of the City of Moberly 
MAILING ADDRESS 

P.O. BOX 159 
MOBERLY, MO 65270-0159 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:  DONNA DUNWOODY 

 
October 14, 2019 
 
 

Honorable Jerry Jeffrey 
City of Moberly, Missouri 
101 W Reed 
Moberly MO 65270 
 
Dear Mayor, 
 
The term for Phyllis Self expires at the end of October 2019 as a Board Commissioner for the Moberly Housing 
Authority.   
 
Mrs. Self has been a faithful and conscientious board member who has expressed interest in serving another 
four-year term.  She rarely misses a board meeting and is always prepared to conduct business when the 
meeting starts.  She earned the respect of the other commissioners who elected her as their chair of the 
commissioners.  Phyllis Self has taken the initiative to become certified by a national housing industry 
professional organization.   Please find enclosed a letter from Mrs. Self expressing her interest.   
 
The Housing Authority is asking for your consideration to reappoint Mrs. Phyllis Self for another four-year 
term which would expire October 2023.   If you have any questions, please contact me at 263-2287. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Donj( 
 
Donna Dunwoody, PHM 
Executive Director 
 

 

 
Moberly Towers  L.W. Case Apartments  Allendale Manor  Countryview Garden 
205 Farror Street  220 Taylor Street   Apartments  Apartments 
       23 Kehoe Avenue 23 Kehoe Avenue 
 660-263-2287       660-263-3950 
 Fax:  660-263-4282          FAX:  660-263-5509 
 TDD:  660-263-2295      TDD:  660-263-229 

264

 #12.


	Top
	1. Receipt of bids for Police Department Vehicles
	pd bid vehicles
	pd vehicle bids

	2. Receipt of bids North Buchanan Sewer Line Project
	N. Buchanan Sewer Extension Summary Sheet
	City of Moberly North Buchanan sewer project advertisement and specs final
	City of Moberly North Buchanan sewer project advertisement for paper
	Wilis Brothers Bid
	R&amp;L Boone Construction Bid

	3. Receipt of bids for the Presidential Street CDBG Infrastructure Project
	Presidential St. CDBG Project bids
	Harrison-Garfield Bids
	Recommendation

	4. ORBCO Access Agreement
	ORBCO Summary Sheet
	Diagram of Manholes and Sewer Lines
	2019-10-15 Orbco_Access_Agreement[3195]
	Orbco Ordinance[3383]

	5. Ordinance Repealing Ordinance No. 9543 and Accepting The Bids of Willis Bros. for the Presidential Street project
	Presidential St Ord
	Presidential CDBG Project Ordinance
	Recommendation
	Willis Bros. Bid

	6. Ordinance accepting bids for North Buchanan Sewer Project
	N. Buchanan Sewer Extension  Summary Sheet
	Willis Bros. N Buchanan Sewer Ord_
	Wilis Brothers Bid

	7. Ordinance North Buchanan Sewer Extension Cooperative Agreements
	N. Buchanan Sewer Extension Cooperative Agreements Summary Sheet
	North Buchanan Cooperative Agreement Ordinance[3422]
	Harlow Agreement
	Miller Cooperative Agreement[3423]

	8. Resolution accepting bids for Dodge Chargers for Police Department
	pd bid vehicles
	2020 Dodge Charger

	9. Resolution to amend Phase 2 of the Solar Service Agreement and License Agreement.
	SolarPhaseIIAmendment
	moberly solar Phase II amendment resolution
	Moberly II Amendment to the SSA  10.9.19

	10. Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 11-4-2019 Agenda Summary
	11-4-19 Appropriation Resolution

	11. Tourism Proposals
	Tourism proposals oct
	maca
	mural

	12. Appointment to the Housing Authority Board
	housing authority
	phyllis01494420191031100634
	letter for Phyliss Self to City reappointment

	13. Work Session followed by a Closed Session
	Bottom

